P//Mﬂm 33

(Business Entity Name)

Certified Copies

MRS

600188831446




Rivera, Maribel

From: Michael Kulich [michael.kulich@hodgepodgehub.com)]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 8:58 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change - Doc# P10000018336

Michael A. Kulich
President & Chief Executive Officer

HodgePodge Solutions Incorporated
P.O. Box 692011
Orlando, FL 32869-2011

www.hodgepodgehub.com

The World's Only Comprehensive E-Procurement,
Purchase-to-Pay and Distribution Hub of ERP Partner Products

This message contalins confidential information and Is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this e-mail. Please notify the sender Iimmediately by e-mail if you have received this e-
mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system, E-malil transmission cannct be
guaranteed to be secure or errcor-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses, The sender therefore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 1is regquired please reguest a
hard-copy version via www.hodgepodgehub.com

From: michael.kulich@hodgepodgehub.com

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl. us
Subject:
Date: Mon, 7 Feb 2011 13:57:26 +0000

To whom it may cencern,

[ am requesting an update to the principle and mailing addresses for HodgePodge Solutions under the Document Number
P10000018336. The revised addresses shouid be as follows: 7(

Principal Address ) 2=
27



10650 Woodchase Circle
Orlande, FL 32836

L.
-

Mailing Address
PO Box 692011
Orlando, FL 32869-2011

Please contact me at 407-619-7224 if there are any questions related to this requested change.
Thank you for your time on this matter,

/s/ Michael Kulich

Michael A. Kulich
President & Chief Executive Officer

HodgePodge Solutions Incorporated
P.O. Box 692011
Orlando, FL 32869-2011

www hodaepodgehub, com

The World's Only Comprehensive E-Procurement,
Purchase-to-Pay and Distrlbution Hub of ERP Partner Products

This message contains confidential informaticn and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy
this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-
mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be Iintercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a
hard-copy version via www.hodgepodgehub. com
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